

type:(Mail) mode:(All data) sent between 2017-05-01 and 2021-03-16 time zone:(GMT+00:00) t



Vault

>

Share

▼

BOE/MR Email OPRA

- Holds
- Search
- Export
- Audit

RE: CONFIDENTIAL: Contract Proposal

[Print all](#)

mmccooley to mreid, Gfrasca, adaleo, nbrown

[show details](#) [print](#) [original](#) Mar 8

Good Morning Mr. Reid,

Due to the fact that you have not presented a contract proposal to date and the current negotiated agreement is set to expire June 30, 2021, the administrative team, in consultation with the Board of Education Negotiating Committee, has put together the attached proposal.

Please let me know when you would like to meet to discuss the particulars.

Have a great week!

--

Melissa A. McCooley, Ed.D.
Superintendent
<http://www.pinelandsregional.org>
609-857-4111
"Always a Wildcat!"

PROPOSAL PEA AGREEMENT 2021-2024 (WORKING DOC).pdf (397 KB)

[Download](#) [View](#)

mreid We are ready to meet with the board team to begin negotiations. Looking forward to €

Mar 8

mreid ----- Forwarded message -----From: mreid <mreid@prsdnj.org>Date: Mon, Mar

Mar 8

CNeil Please send their proposal to me. Do you have scatter grams set for signing? Let me

Mar 8